
Town of Weaverville 
Planning and Zoning Board 

Fire Department Training Room 
Thursday, December 6, 2018, 6:00pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Doug Theroux.
2. Approval of the Agenda.
3. Approval of the Minutes from the November 8, 2018 Meeting of the Board.
4. Discussion Related to a Minor Subdivision Application and Preliminary Plat for the Property

Commonly Known as 8 Hickory Lane.
5. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to the Planning Director Related to

the Aforementioned Minor Subdivision Application and Preliminary Plat.
6. Discussion Related to a Proposed Text Amendment Regarding the Method Via Which

Multifamily Residential Uses are Permitted within the R-12 Zoning District.
7. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to Town Council Related to the

Aforementioned Text Amendment.
8. Discussion Related to the Proposed Future Land Use Map Which has been crafted for Inclusion

in the Update of the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
9. Consideration of a Motion Adopting the Board’s Schedule of Meetings for the 2019 Calendar

Year.
10. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board.
11. Adjournment.

1 of 17



Agenda Item 3 
Minutes from the November 8, 2018 Meeting of the Board 

2 of 17



Page 1 of 2 October 2, 2018 
Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 

Town of Weaverville 
Planning and Zoning Board 

Minutes – Thursday, November 8, 2018 

The Planning and Zoning Board of the Town of Weaverville met for a regularly scheduled monthly 
meeting at 6:00pm on Thursday, November 8, 2018 within the Fire Department Training Room. 

Present: Chairman Doug Theroux, Board Members Catherine Cordell, Peter Stanz and Steve Warren, 
Alternate Board Member John Chase, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Planning Director James 
Eller. Absent: Vice-Chairman Gary Burge. 

1. Call to Order.

Chairman Doug Theroux called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Chairman Theroux noted that due to the absence of Vice Chairman Burge, Mr. Chase would be serving 
as an acting member of the Board. 

2. Approval of the Agenda.

Mr. Warren motioned to approve the agenda as presented. Mr. Stanz seconded and all voted 
unanimously. 

3. Approval of the Minutes from the October 2, 2018 Meeting of the Board.

Mr. Stanz motioned to approve the minutes as presented. Mr. Chase seconded and all voted 
unanimously. 

4. Discussion Related to the Update of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Mr. Eller and Ms. Jackson described an impending update to the Town’s comprehensive land use plan 
and presented a fact sheet which has been prepared for the Board’s and Town Council’s consideration.   

5. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board.

Chairman Theroux noted that he would be asking other members of the Board to chair meetings in the 
upcoming year in preparation of his term expiration in September of 2019.  

Mr. Eller noted that the Board would be presented with a 2019 schedule of meetings for approval 
during the December meeting. 

6. Adjournment.

3 of 17



 
Page 2 of 2  October 2, 2018 
  Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
 

Mr. Chase motioned to adjourn. Ms. Cordell seconded and all voted unanimously. 
 

 

_______________________________ 
Doug Theroux, Chairman 
Planning and Zoning Board 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Planning Director / Deputy Town Clerk 
 

4 of 17



Agenda Items 4&5 
Minor Subdivision – 8 Hickory Lane 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5 of 17



6 of 17



CA
BX

TE
PE

D

CA
BX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

TE
PE

D

CA
BX

TE
PE

D

TE
PE

D

TE
PE

D

CA
BX

CA
BX

TE
PE

D

TE
PE

D

TE
PE

D

TE
PE

DTE
PE

D

A
IK

EN
 R

O
A

D

60
' P

U
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F-

W
A

Y

INTERSTATE 26

VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

HICKORY LANE

60' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

DEED BOOK 1420, PAGE 454

PLAT BOOK 148, PAGE 123

52
75

 P
ar

kw
ay

 P
la

za
 B

lv
d.

, S
ui

te
 1

00
C

ha
rl

ot
te

, N
C

   
28

21
7

Ph
on

e:
 9

80
.2

45
.3

16
1 

   
   

   
   

   
  F

ax
: 7

04
.9

73
.7

96
2

N
C

 F
IR

M
: C

-4
04

2

AI
KE

N
 R

O
AD

SI
TE

INTERSTATE 26

US 
HIG

HW
AY

 19

“
”PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

X
X

7 of 17



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
XX

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

C
R

E
E

K
SI

D
E

 D
R

IV
E

HUNTIN
G G

REEN D
RIV

E
KNOLLRIDGE DRIVE

INTERSTATE 26

VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

52
75

 P
ar

kw
ay

 P
la

za
 B

lv
d.

, S
ui

te
 1

00
C

ha
rl

ot
te

, N
C

   
28

21
7

Ph
on

e:
 9

80
.2

45
.3

16
1 

   
   

   
   

   
  F

ax
: 7

04
.9

73
.7

96
2

N
C

 F
IR

M
: C

-4
04

2

AI
KE

N
 R

O
AD

SI
TE

INTERSTATE 26

US 
HIG

HW
AY

 19

X
X

“
”PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

8 of 17



Agenda Items 6&7 
Proposed Text Amendment Related to the R-12 Zoning District 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9 of 17



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina  
Analysis of Permitting Residential Development 
at a Density of 12 Units Per Acre 

Prepared November 2018

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances 

Current Conditions 

Residential development of more than 4 units per building became permissible via a conditional zoning 
district with the implementation of the Table of Uses in August of 2017. It has been the experience of 
staff that, even if by accident, this transition has made the R-12 zoning district largely empty of 
meaningful regulation as only duplexes and multifamily dwelling with four or less units are permissible 
by right and the very use the district was designed and implemented to accommodate may only be 
approved via a conditional zoning district. 
 
Intent of Staff 

Staff has heard from numerous property owners and developers that allowing a use only via a 
conditional zoning district is problematic for several reasons. Chief among them is the uncertainty of the 
negotiations between the applicant and Council leaving each variable fluid. This is particularly 
problematic for properties seeking annexation into the Town either independently or as a requirement 
of a water allocation. 
 
It is the belief of staff that the Table of uses should be amended to permit by right or with standards 
more than 4 units per building within the R-12 Zoning District based upon the aforementioned 
statement. Staff also wishes to present a procedure which provides for land use review or project 
approval independent of water allocation decisions and visa versa. 
 
The Board has heard from staff previously that when a rezoning is to be considered, the Board and 
ultimately Town Council must consider two variables which are as follows: 
 

1. Consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP). Included in the Board’s 
statement of reasonableness and recommendation is a finding based upon this consistency, or 
lack thereof. Given the advisory nature of the plan, it should be noted that Town Council may 
approve a use which is inconsistent or deny a use which is consistent along with an amendment 
of the CLUP and an explanation of the conditions which were considered. 

2. The entirety of the uses permitted within the desired zoning district. Specific to the R-12 Zoniing 
District, this analysis is clear in that only multifamily residential is permitted should the Table of 
Uses reflect a change of more than 4 units per building as permissible by right or with standards. 
The only question is the intensity of duplexes, 4 or less units per building or more than four units 
per building.  

 
 

10 of 17



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina  
Analysis of Permitting Residential Development 
at a Density of 12 Units Per Acre 

Prepared November 2018

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances 

Implications 

Given that Council has expressed a specified concern over the proliferation of large apartment 
complexes it should be noted that if this opinion persists, and if Council so wishes to deny a project 
based upon an initial zoning of or rezoning to R-12, the mechanism to do so still exists. Rather than 
present a set of circumstances attached to a water allocation in advance of any project review, this 
amendment would remove project review from the water allocation process and place it back within the 
realm of project review or zoning/rezoning. Should Council wish to deny the rezoning to R-12 then the 
development of a parcel at such a density would also be negated and the water allocation presented to 
the project based upon the number of units supplied for would lapse and be recounted into the system 
after the expiration of the allocation. 

This would also present a set of circumstances where the Town is appropriately using its land use 
regulations to direct growth rather than the water system. Using a water system to curb growth was 
very specifically one of the variables which caused the State Legislature to cast their attention in the 
direction of one of our neighboring jurisdictions. Having been found guilty by proximity to the same 
neighboring jurisdiction on a previous matter where the Town lost the ETJ leads staff to the opinion that 
distinguishing water allocations decisions from project approval is advisable.  
 
 

11 of 17



Annexation as a Condition of Water Allocation 
 
Over the course of conversations related to the proposed water allocation for Hawthorne, it 
became clear that the Town would like for development to occur within the Town’s 
jurisdiction so that its land use regulations fully apply to the development. This leads to a 
scenario where the developer is asked to annex into the Town before a Town water 
allocation is approved or as a condition of such approval. Many times, however, the 
developer is not the owner of the property but has an offer on the site conditioned upon 
securing the approvals to develop the project. Additionally, only the property owner is 
eligible to file a petition for annexation.  Since most big projects fall under the CZD, the 
rules are unknown until the Town reviews and approves the project. The developer, 
therefore, is taking a huge financial risk by purchasing the property with unknown rules, 
but is forced to do so to get their water allocation.  
 
Staff submits the following for Town Council’s consideration: 
 

 3 large potential developments on parcels adjacent to Monticello Road have 
assessed their risk as too high to proceed with a development approval process 
under such conditions. 

 Different land uses require substantially different services to be provided by the 
Town. For instance, some services for an apartment complex or retail establishment 
(road maintenance, garbage collection) are fully privatized while a traditional 
subdivision will require the full attention of services provided by the Town. There 
may exist a situation where it would be cost prohibitive to annex a parcel and 
provide the full roster of services instead of supplying water at double the rate of 
those in Town water customers. 

 Currently state statute caps the percentage of surface area within satellite 
annexations at 10% of the total surface area of the Town. At some point, especially if 
new water lines are installed along Ollie Weaver and Clarks Chapel as presently 
proposed, the Town will reach a point where a perhaps desired annexation cannot 
legally occur.  

 
Additionally staff has prepared the attached zoning analysis for municipal and county 
jurisdictions along Monticello Road for Town Council’s consideration. 

12 of 17



Monticello Dimensional Requirement Analysis of Weaverville and Buncombe Standards 
 

 Height Setback* Density** 
Weaverville    
R-12 45 and not to exceed 

three stories 
30, 10, 10 12 

C-2 75 25-60, 0-30, 0-30 0 (dwelling units not 
permitted) 

I-1 75 35, 40, 40 0 (dwelling units not 
permitted) 

Buncombe    
EMP 90 20, 10, 20 12 
C-S 50 10, 10, 10 12 
R-1 35 10, 7, 15 10 
R-3 35 10, 7, 15 12 
 
*   Set back shown in order of front, side, rear and with public water & sewer availability 
** Density shown in units per acre and with public water & sewer availability 

 
Related to the dimensional requirement standard consistencies or lack thereof, you will have seen that 
densities are comparable while heights and setbacks vary widely.  As we continue to experience 
development proposals in a specific area of neighboring jurisdictions along Monitcello Road, I believe it 
prudent to narrow the focus and examine The Town of Weaverville’s R-12 District with that of 
Buncombe County’s EMP. 
  
 Height Setback* Density** 
Weaverville    
R-12 45 and not to exceed 

three stories 
30, 10, 10 12 

Buncombe    
EMP 90 20, 10, 20 12 
 
As illustrated, the glaring discrepancy is height while other variable are substantially similar. When the 
R-12 zoning district was created approximately 2 years ago, the intent was to somewhat align the two 
aforementioned districts as it was forecasted that development in this area would occur based upon 
proximity to the Town’s water system. At that time there was no appetite from the Town’s perspective 
to reach the heights permissible by Buncombe County, though it should be noted and drawing attention 
back to the first table, should the desirable zoning be C-2 rather than R-12 a height of 75 feet would be 
permissible by right. 

 
Also of note; both the Town of Weaverville and Buncombe County require two parking spaces per 
dwelling unit. 

13 of 17



Agenda Item 8 
Future Land Use Map 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14 of 17



I26

MAIN

A
IK

E
N

D
U

LA
 S

P
R

IN
G

S

US 25 70

R
E

E
M

S
 C

R
E

E
K

I26 

NEW
 S

TO
CK

MERRIMON

M
O

N
T

IC
E

LL
O

LO
N

G
S

 C
H

A
P

E
L

ELL
ER C

O
VE

O
LD

 M
A

R
S

H
A

LL

RICE

W
EAV

ERVIL
LE

G
O

LD
V

IE
W

C
LA

R
K

S
 C

H
A

P
E

L

PEGG

MUNDY COVE

DOGWOOD

C
H

U
R

C
H

AY
E

R
S

W
OO

DY
S

T
O

N
E

Y
 K

N
O

B

HILLCREST

W
E

AV
E

R

RIVERSIDE

BL
EV

IN
S

HERRON COVE

HAMBURG MOUNTAIN

S
A

LE
M

UNIO
N C

HAPE
L

BR
IT

TE
N

 C
O

V
E

OLLIE WEAVER

FARID
A

INDIAN

HIGHLAND

W
O

O
TE

N
 C

O
V

E

DULA

PUG

PINK FOX COVE

LA
K

E
S

H
O

R
E

MARTIN FORD

BUNCOMBE SCHOOL

KENNEDY

YOUNG

ALPINE

DOAN

PARKER

YOST

EAST

LACKEY

W
IN

DAG
O

ANDERSON

U
P

P
E

R
 H

E
R

R
O

N
 C

O
V

E

W
IL

E
Y

VANNA

G
R

EE
N

R
ID

G
E

B
R

O
W

N

HAVEN

A
LE

X
A

N
D

E
R

PINE MOUNT

PARKER COVE

P
IN

E

HIG
H BLUFF

BOYDS CHAPEL

RICE COVE

SPICEWOOD

H
ID

D
EN

 F
AL

LS

NOLA

SAGE

TEABERRY

G
IL

L

ALS

TE
R

R
A

C
E

GENTIAN

PA
TT

I

PENNY

C
E

N
T

R
A

L

PICKENS

LOFTIN

LA
K

E
W

A
Y

B
A

N
N

IS
T

E
R

HAMBURG

F
O

X
 C

H
A

S
E

ELLER HOLLOW

W
E

S
T

NEW COVENANT

SILVER FIR

M
O

RRIS

ALCATNIE

P
H

IL
LY

VE
N

TO
SO

 R
ID

G
E

SU
M

M
ER

SI
D

E

TE
RRI

N
IC

H
O

LS
 H

IL
L

SHUFORD
RAY

B
A

N
K

S
 T

O
W

N

C
R

IT
T

E
R

BRIGMAN

RIC
E H

ILL

HALL

SHANNA

R
O

B
IN

JOSIE

LO
N

G
S

T
R

E
E

T

P
L E

A
S

A
N

T
 H

IL
L

CARDEN

LOFTY

P
E

N
LE

Y
 P

A
R

K

NADER

CHESTNUT

CAMSYN

LEISURE

KNOLL RID
GE

BLUFF COVE

R
ID

G
E

W
AY

TI
PTO

N

G
A

R
R

IS
O

N

FO
NTA

NA

SHEILA

D
O

R
O

T
H

Y
 L

IL
LE

H
AN

N
AH

SHELW
OOD

N
O

R
T

H
C

R
E

S
T

SCENIC VIEW

RED MAPLE

WESTVIEW

MATTIE

STANLEY H
OLLOW

PRESTON

LOWRY

BALCRANK

HOWARD

TRINITY HILLS

R
E

D
 C

O
LE

BRANDON

I26

I26

US 25 70

I2
6 

NEW STOCK

I2
6

GOLDVIEW

I26

R
E

E
M

S
 C

R
E

E
K

HH OOO
WW

NP
INN

E

RRRRR
AAAA

LLLL

EEE
SSSSS

TTTT

HH OO

E

T
RRR

EE
S

T

RRRRRRRRRIMON

CCCC
HHHH

UUUU
RR

S
AA

LLE
MM

HIGHHLANDD

AA
KK

E
S

H
O

RR
EE

YYYYOOOSSTBB

LL

CCCC
EE

N

OFTIN

W

B
A

NNN
KK

S
TTO

W
N

B

MMMAATTTTAAAATTIIEE

RANKK

RRR
C

H
UU

RR

AA
KK

BB

AA
LLLE

X
A

N

E
NN

LO

WWW

W
N

B

RANKK

K
E

N

M

GG
AARR

E
EE

MM

K
E

N

M

G
AA

E
EE

MM

R
RR

LE
R

RR

I26 WW
EEEEEEEAAAVVAAA

EERRRVVVV

BOYDS CHAPE

ABERRRYY

KKNNOOLLLLLRRRIID
G

WWWWOOOD

LLOOOOWWWWRRY

I26

VI

PE

AA

GE

WWW

RRY

W
E

AVA
EE

R
EE

X
A

N
D

E
R

E
AVA

EE
R

EE
X

A
N

D
E

R

MMAINN

HHAAMBU

CC
R

IT
T

E
R

LLOO
N

G
S

T
R

E
E

T

CCHHESSSSTTNNUUUUTT

LEE

R

P

U

C

E
E

T

EE

BBB

RRRR
EE

DDBBB

RRRR
DD

DDDDOGGWWOOODD

HHILLLCCREST

MOOUUNNTATTIN

UNNNIO
N CC

HAPE
L

PPUU

PPPPIIIINNK FOX C

EA

HHIG
HBLUFF

CCKENS

LLAAA
K

E
WW

AAAA
WWW

Y
AA

RGG

H
IL

L
SSHHUFOORD

RRAAAAYYYYYYAAAAA

SSHH

CCCAAARRDDEENN

P
EE

N
LE

Y
PPPPPAAAAAA

R
KK

CAMSYN

D
O

R
O

T
H

Y
L

ESTTVVIIEEWWWW

PPRRREEEESTON

R
EE

M

EL

PUU

X CO

AS

CC

RG

H
IL

LYY

HH

D
O

R
O

T
H

Y
LI

L

E

TE
R

R
R

ID
G

BALLC

TE
R

R
A

R
ID

G

BALLC

L

T
I2

6

I2
L

T
2

I2

RRREEDD MA

C
O

LE

BRRA

OAN

MAP

C
O

LE

RRA

H
C

R
EE

H
EE

S

25 7700

I26

CCCC
E

LL
O

O

GGGGGG
IIIILL

PENNNYY

N
O

R
T

25

II226

CCC
O

O

GGG
ILLL

PEY

R
TT

UU

NEWW
SST

O
CK

MM
O

N
T

RICE

G
OO

LD
VV

IE
W

C
LAA

R
K

S
C

H
A

P
E

L

PEGG

AYAA
E

R
S

WW
OOOOO

DDYYYYY

LIEWWEAVAAER

FAFF
RIIDD

A

KEENNNE

ALPINE

PPAAPPPRKER

LACKEY

Y

VAVV NNA

R
EE

N
R

ID
GG

E

HAVVAAEN

PINE MOOUUNT

OODD

H
ID

D
EN

FAFF
LLLL

S

SSAAGGEE

I

FFF
OO

XXX
CC

H
A

S

NEEWW
COVENAANTT

N
I

N
C

H
O

LS
H

IL
L

R
O

BB
IN

JJOOOSSIE

P
LE

A
S

A
N

TT
H

ILL
LL

LLOFTTTTYY

NNADER

TI
PTOO

N

SCENIICC
VVIIEE

NNEEWWW STOOCK

W

UU

N

N
T

E
R

S

LIE

NE

NE

PAPRKER

Y

VAV

R
E

HAVVAAEN

OOD

TI

A
S

NE

N

H

EEW

W

HAAMMBBUR

C
E

MM
OO

RRRR
NAAA

HHRR

CC
E

RRR
NNAAA

HH

O
N

GG
SS

C
H

A
P

E
LL

ELL
ERR

CO

SS
TT

OO
N

E
Y

K
N

OO
B

BBLL
EV

IN
S

HHEERRRON COVE

INDIAN

COVE

LLOOWW

SSU
M

F CCOOVE
FO

NTTAATTTT
NN

AAW RD

C
R

LO
N

GG

CO

S

HH

CO

LL

U
M

F
ANNAA

WWAAWWW

C
R

E

D
U

LA
S

P
R

INN
GG

S

BR

W
OO

O
TE

N
C

O
V

DULA

HHALL

SSSUUURRRREE

E
DOON

R

O
V

SSSSUE
DO

15 of 17



Agenda Item 9 
2019 Schedule of Meetings 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

16 of 17



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 2019 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 
Date Time Location 

Thursday, January 3 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, February 12 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, March 5 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, April 2 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, May 7 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, June 4 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, July 2 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, August 6 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, September 3 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, October 1 6:00 Council Chambers 
Thursday, November 7 6:00 Council Chambers 
Tuesday, December 3 6:00 Council Chambers 

 

 

PROPOSED 

17 of 17




